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BARRY D. GEWEKE January 16, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Ms. Florene Davidson
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504
Re: Application of MYCO Industries, Inc. for
Compulsory Pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico,
Case No. 11190
Dear Florene:
Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Kandy Haldeman, I
would confirm my request that the above-referenced matter be
continued to the March 2, 1995, hearing date.
Thank you for your assistance.
Very truly yours,
LOSEE, CARSON, HAAS & CARROLL, P.A.
Ernest IL.. Carroll
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